1. Apologies for absence

- **a.** Received from: Celine Lowenthal (CL)
- **b.** Present: Hamish Greer (HG), Pippa Scarcliffe (PS), Rosanna Seal (RS), Ian Baker (IB), Jamie Carter (JC), James Hutchings (JH), David Stansby (DS), Adam Smith (AS)

2. Minutes and Matters Arising

a. PS to check over last few weeks' minutes for anything objectionable; and to bring printed copies for HG to sign to next week's meeting.

3. Show Reports

a. Anton

i. Both are going well, and have been really received

b. Angels in America

- i. Alistair has nearly agreed to LD it this will hopefully be confirmed after the meeting.
- ii. Ollie will be in building all day tomorrow, if anyone is free to join him it would be appreciated.

c. Aida (AS)

- i. Generally, everything is going fine
- ii. Sales are increasing slowly but surely
- **iii.** Building has started, painting of boards to cover the floor will be happening this week.
- iv. Rehearsals are happening much more frequently

4. CUADC Committee 2013-14

- **a.** HG to send an email to open for all applications for positions; to detail what they need to include in their application.
- **b.** Everyone to encourage people to apply for their positions.
- **c.** Applications are due to the Secretary pigeon hole, and will close next Sunday, 24th at 12 noon.

5. Club Dinner

- **a.** Booked for RiverBar private dining.
- **b.** Replies will need to be sent to RS by 6pm Friday, and anyone wanting to attend will have to pay electronically that time. HG and RS to sort out the email invitation after the committee meeting.
- **c.** Prices will be going up slightly from last year, but the committee agreed that this was justified given that it is a really nice restaurant, allowing menu



choice (unlike last year) and more wine is included per person. Included in the price is a glass of prosecco on arrival, half a bottle of wine each, and a three-course meal. Arrival at 7-7.30pm; dress-code will be black tie.

6. Edinburgh

- **a.** HG proposed to the committee the shows chosen by the Edinburgh show selection panel. The committee agreed approved of their choice.
- **b.** HG to send rejections and acceptances tonight.
- c. HG and AS will meet with the shows this week.

7. Show Selection update

- **a.** The first stage of show selection (five minute interviews) has been taking place this weekend; the panel will have chosen by next week's meeting.
- b. At next week's meeting HG and AS will present to RS and at least two other members of the committee the shows which they propose the Club should fund; that group of (no less than) five will decide on which shows we fund next term.

8. Band recruitment

- a. IB received an email today from someone seeking information how to get audition/hear about pit bands for shows at the ADC. IB noted the fact that bands are not necessarily always advertised, with MDs almost always compiling their bands themselves, independently of producers, which can result in poorer quality bands and potentially great musicians slipping through the cracks.
- **b.** The committee agreed that the best course of action is for AS to talk to the next CUMTS president about the issue, as there is no way for us to implement any substantial change before the current committee hands over to the 2013/14 committee.

9. Info List

a. Anton

10. AOB

- a. None
- **b.** Committee Dinner PS to set up a doodle and organise.

11. Date and time of next meeting:

Proposed date and time of next meeting: 7 pm, 24th February, 2013